

Eduardo B. Fernandez

Award-Winning Writer • Producer • Editor

323-875-3482 • efernandezjr@gmail.com • www.EddyTheEditor.com • linkedin.com/in/eddyfernandezjr

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

19+ years of experience in brand storytelling with a focus on video editing, producing, writing, and a continued desire to learn new editing techniques including AI-generated footage and motion graphics. I bring experience collaborating with multiple stakeholders on tight deadlines, an infectious smile, and incredibly fast editing skills.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Freelance - B2B / B2C / Film & TV Editor (2016 - Present)

- IBM
- Georgia Power
- Monlycke Health Care
- Teach for America
- NCAA Final Four
- Grady Hospital

Centerline Digital (2019 - 2023)

Produced and edited videos for technology, medical, industrial and nonprofit clients including Home Depot and AMD

Turner Studios (2016 - 2019)

Wrote, edited and produced promo and BTS vignettes for TNT, TBS, TCM, and Cartoon Network

Studio City (2014 - 2015)

Produced show opens for "The Wendy Williams Show," "Dr. Oz," "Live! with Kelly & Michael"

NUVOtv (2010 - 2014)

Wrote, edited and produced upfront sizzle reels

ABC (2009 - 2010)

Edited show promos for "Dancing with the Stars," "Jimmy Kimmel Live!," "Lost"

NBC Universal (2009)

Wrote, edited and produced promos for "Chuck," "Heroes"

EDUCATION

University of Miami - Coral Gables, FL
Bachelor of Arts in Film Studies

AWARDS

2 Telly Awards
1 Promax Award

PASSIONS, SKILLS, and EXPERTISE | Adobe Premiere | Avid Media Composer | Movies & TV | Science Fiction | Adobe After Effects | Vampires | Adobe Photoshop | Adobe Media Encoder | Creating YouTube Content | Astronomy | Adobe InDesign | Adobe Illustrator | Photography | Quantum Physics | Hiking | Carpentry | Media Management | Color Correction | Sound Design | Video Games |